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Hydro One Networks Inc. —
452 Bay Street, North Towar, 15th Floor d a f
Toronto, Ontario, Canada

MBEG 2P5 y ro

LAW

Michae! Engelberg, Assistent General Counsel
Telephone: (4186) 345-6305

Fax: (416) 345-6972

E-mail: mengelberg@HydroOne.com

October 29, 2007

SENT TO FAX (416) 327-5549

Ms Donna Greson

Trial Coordinator

Divisional Court

Osgood Hall, 130 Queen Sirect West
Toronto, Ontario

Dear Ms Greson:

Re: Rawnv. Hydro One Networks Inc. (court file no. 442/07)
Motion returnable Tucsday, Oct. 30, at 10 A.M.

I refer to my phone conversation with you today.

I am writing to the Court on behalf of the Respondent, Hydro One Networks Inc. ( “Hydro One”)
to advise that I will be attending on this motion LomMOrrow morning to request an adjournment.
Ilydro One was served with the very lengthy motion materials on Saturday and was served with
a factumn this moming. Hydro One needs a reasonable period of time to prepare responding
materials.

] requested an adjournment this morning from Peter Fallis, counsel for the Moving Parties (Mr.
and Mrs. Rawn), but he and I were unable to agree on the terms for the adjournment. Mr. Fallis
has permitied me to advise the Court that although Hydro Onc was willing, as the term of the
adjournment, not to enter onto the Rawn property pending the outcome of the Moving Parties’
motion for a stay, Mr. Fallis required in addition that Hydro One also agree to an order
incorporating, as terms of the adjournment, terms (b) through (i) on pages 17 and 18, Part v
paragraph 44, of the Moving Parties’ factum served today. Hydro Onc was unwilling to agree to
(b) through (i) as conditions for an adjournment to file responding materials.
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I have spoken today with Michael Millar, counsel for the Ontario Energy Board, the tribunal
whose decision is being appealed by the Moving Parties. Mr. Millar has advised me that he will
b attending on behalf of the Ontario Energy Board to request an adjournment, as well.

Yours very truly,

Michael Engelberg

ce: Fallis, Fallis & McMillan, att'n: Mr. Peter Fallis  fax (519) 369-2522
Ontario Energy Board, att'n: Mr. Michael Millar fax (416) 440-7656
Ontario Lnergy Board, att'n: Ms Kirsten Walli fax (416) 440-7656
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